
State of Florida 

CAPITAL, CIRCLE OFFI('E CENTER * 2540 SHlliMARD OAK BO1'I.EVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 14,2007 

TO: ord & Interested Persons 

FROM: Ralph R. enior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 3 3  

- 7 

m 
0 
n7 

n for approval of 2007 depreciation study and annual 6" 9 RE: 
dismantlement accrual amounts by Tampa Electric Company P 03 - 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Ta% E l s r i c  5 I 

Company, and parties to the docket has been scheduled for the following time and plaPe: gj 3 
r u m  0 c 

Tuesday, November 27,2007 at 9:30 AM 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the issues raised by TECO's Petition for 
Approval of 2007 Depreciation Study and Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts, and any 
specific issues that OPC may have. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call 
Ralph R. Jaeger at (850) 413-6234. 


